From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 6:23 PM
To: 'FOIL-CC@westchestergov.com'
Subject: FOIL Request -- Westchester County D.A. Cacace's 1st pay check, yearly

salary, & other "compensation & non-salary benefits"

TO: Westchester County Clerk’s Office — FOIL Officer

The below FOIL request was sent at 2:11 pm, today, via your electronic portal:
https://www.westchestergov.com/contact-us/foil-form, to the attention of your Budget Department —
and is now being further sent via your indicated e-mail. Thank you.

“Yesterday was two weeks since Westchester County's new district attorney, Susan
Cacace, took office — and | believe a pay check would have already been issued to her.

Pursuant to FOIL, | request a copy of this first pay check — and records reflecting the yearly
salary and other ‘compensation and non-salary benefits’ that D.A. Cacace will be
receiving.

Thank you.”

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E
White Plains, New York 10603


https://www.westchesterclerk.com/services/foil-request
https://www.westchestergov.com/contact-us/foil-form
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

